



SANDIP GAUTAM

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Intermediate
- Nepali - Native
- Hindi - Fluent

PROFILE

Sandip describes himself as an extremely dedicated software developer who has experience in numerous modern web development tools and libraries. He holds a Bachelor's degree in Information Technology, majoring in Software Engineering from the Metropolia University of Applied Sciences. Sandip has a comprehensive understanding of full life-cycle development projects and he has successfully designed, developed, and deployed full-stack web applications with the MERN stack. Sandip says that he is a very quick learner with great communication skills who addresses problems with a positive attitude.

RECENT PROJECTS

PetFinder

React.js, Express.js, Node.js, MongoDB, Redux, SASS, JWT, Jelastic

A progressive web application that simplifies the adoptions from animals shelters. This project was built individually as part of the Bachelor's thesis.

Monify

React.js, Express.js, Node.js, MongoDB, Chart.js, JWT, Passport.js

A responsive full-stack application built from scratch individually. The web application enables its users to manage and keep track of their expenses. The users can sign up and log in; add, update and delete their expense data; view charts and graphical representations of their expenses.

FlightBoard

Xcode, UIKit, Swift

An iOS flight board application for showing arrival and departure information in selected airports.

Swift

Java, JSP, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Hibernate, REST API, MySQL

A web-based application built in Java with a group. The application enables its users to order from restaurants helping busy restaurants minimize the need for waiters.

SKILLS

Front-end Development: Accessibility, Bootstrap, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, React.js, Redux, SASS, TypeScript.

Back-end Development: Express.js, Java, Node.js, Python, REST API.

Mobile Development: Swift.

Database Management: MongoDB, MySQL, PostgreSQL, SQL.

Testing: Jest.

DevOps: Bash, Docker, GitHub Actions, Jelastic.

Cloud Services: AWS.

Game Development: C#, Unity.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | May 2021 - Present

- Taking numerous responsibilities in front-end development with JavaScript and TypeScript and applied frameworks and other tools such as React.js and Redux among many others.
- Contributed to the back-end development of various projects with Node.js and Express.js.
- Built and managed databases with MongoDB and PostgreSQL.
- Conducted software testing with Jest.
- Collaborated with other developers of different seniority via GitHub Actions.

Web Developer

Bihani Tech Pvt. Ltd. | Chitwan, Nepal | September 2019 - January 2020

- Worked as a productive and positive team member to design and code an e-learning website.
- Assisted with the project documentation.
- Evaluated and improved knowledge of best practices, standards, technologies, and trends in website development.

Bartender

Night People Group | Helsinki, Finland | December 2016 - September 2020

- Responsible for maintaining a customer-friendly environment, serving drinks, and handling daily sales reports.
- Gained valuable experience in customer service skills and effective communication.

EDUCATION

AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner

AWS re/Start & Integrify Academy | Helsinki, Finland | August 2021 - Present

B.Eng. in Information Technology, majoring in Software Engineering

Metropolia University of Applied Sciences | Espoo, Finland | September 2015 - December 2020